DISCLAIMER

Electronic versions of the exhibits in these minutes may
not be complete.

This information is supplied as an informational service
only and should not be relied upon as an official record.

Original exhibits are on file at the Legislative Counsel
Bureau Research Library in Carson City.

Contact the Library at (775) 684-6827 or
library@Icb.state.nv.us.
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Chapman, Linda

From: Guindon, Russell

Sent:  Tuesday, March 25, 2003 6:41 AM

To: Rawson, Raymond Senator; Chapman, Linda
Ce: Ghiggeri, Gary

Subject: Senator Rawson Response for SB 385

Senator Rawson:

Attached is an Exce! worksheet that provides an estimate of the amount of revenue that would be generated in FY
2004 and FY 2005 from a $1 per $500 of taxable value on real property transfer sales per SB 385. The Fiscal
Division estimates this tax could generate approximately $55 million in FY 2004 and $60.5 million in FY 2005.

Please note that the actual amounts for real property transfer sales for the state are not available. The taxable

base for real property transfer sales was imputed using the 10 cent portion of the current real property transfer tax
that is depaosited in the Low Income Housing Trust Fund. :

The projections for FY 2003, FY 2004, and FY 2005 for the ievel of taxable real property transfer sales was
generated by the Fiscal Division based on an analysis of growth in population, inflation, and assessed valuations.

I trust you find this information helpful. If you have any questions, please contact me at 684-6484 or via email at

rguindon@lch.state.nv.us.

Russell Guindon

Deputy Fiscal Analyst
Fiscal Analysis Division
Legislative Counsel Bureau

EXHIBIT F Committee on Taxation
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